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EName Redacted

From: DOJ Minister

Sent: 14 October 2020 08:37

To: Harrison, Julie; May, Peter; Scullion, Fiona

Cc: DoJ SpAd; Goodfellow, Mark; Campbell, Maura; Logan, Tim; McCoy, Fiona; Donnelly,
Norah; Brown, Deborah

Subject: RE: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 13 October 2020 at 9.15pm - Tele

Conference - Final Executive paper E (20) 244 (C) COVID-19 Consolidated Impact
Assessment, and Proposals for Restrictions

Thanks, Julie.

On the first point — that was acknowledged. | suspect health will need a lot of help on the regs to deliver by Friday,
although experience suggests that they won't ask. | reinforced Maura’s point on ensuring not enforcement gaps but
this is worth pursuing with officials and checking ourselves as everyone was a bit...emotional...

We probably need to think through what compliance looks like for us as a department. | have made it clear to Robin
that we won't be closing the courts again as we used the closure to put in place systems and physical measures to
avoid that eventuality, for example. We should probably continue to identify areas where remote working can be
facilitated and try to push in that direction, if only to ensure some resilience. There will be other areas that we need
to think through which are essential to maintain operational capacity. He has agreed that needs to be made clear to
people — they are not calling this lock down, as it won’t be like before, but will involve higher levels of restrictions.

| get the feeling that they don’t know what else to do/how else to address transmission, and so some form of heavy
restriction is the only option they really have considered at this point —and | don’t mean that to sound critical. |
stressed the need to look at emerging evidence from those places doing track and trace better to see if we can build
capacity to trace to source. Apparently, we are limited by people’s ability to recall where they have been. I'm
wondering if one useful positive behavioural change would be asking people to keep a diary of where they go each
day and who they meet to assist with faster tracing? My week would fit on the back of a stamp...lol

Sorry for the rambling email = I’'m not firing on all cylinders this morning.

Naomi

From: Harrison, Julie

Sent: 13 October 2020 21:29

To: May, Peter <Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; DOJ Minister <DOJ.Minister@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Scullion,
Fiona <Fiona.Scullion@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Dol SpAd <DolJ-SpAd@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Goodfellow, Mark <Mark.Goodfellow@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
Campbell, Maura <Maura.Campbell@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Logan, Tim <Tim.Logan@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
McCoy, Fiona <fiona.mccoy@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Donnelly, Norah <Norah.Donnelly@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
Brown, Deborah <Deborah.Brown@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 13 October 2020 at 9.15pm - Tele Conference - Final Executive
paper E (20) 244 (C) COVID-19 Consolidated Impact Assessment, and Proposals for Restrictions

I think Peter’s point on the large amount to work through (and the need for structures to do so) is dead

right.

On the health paper, one thing that jumped out at me seemed to be a reference to the need for ‘long term
restrictions’ until there is a ‘high level of immunity’. It’s not entirely clear what that means.
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: May, Peter <Peter.May(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.ulk>

Date: Tuesday, 13 Oct 2020, 9:22 pm

To: DOJ Minister <DOJ.Minister(justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Scullion, Fiona <Fiona.Scullion(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Ce: Dol SpAd <Dol-SpAd(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Harrison, Julie <Julie.Harrison(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>,
Goodfellow, Mark <Mark.Goodfellow(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Campbell, Maura <Maura.Campbell(@justice-
ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Logan, Tim <Tim.Logan(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, McCoy, Fiona <fiona.mccoy@justice-
ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Donnelly, Norah <Norah.Donnelly@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Brown, Deborah <Deborah. Brown(@justice-
ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 13 October 2020 at 9.15pm - Tele Conference - Final Executive
paper E (20) 244 (C) COVID-19 Consolidated Impact Assessment, and Proposals for Restrictions

A few initial thoughts less on the detail and more on how this will be perceived by people assuming
something very close to this is agreed.

Plenty of areas which need to be worked through. Important to have some machinery to do so in the days
ahead as there will be lots of sectors looking for more information.

The proposals are wide ranging. They will come as a shock to people and to businesses. Without
publicising the health impacts and modelling it will be hard for people to understanding stand why
interventions of this order are needed. (It would usually be helpful to share same with decision makers
before making the decision!)

In the comms, it would be much better to focus on the shared need to act than to continue the enforcement
theme.

The only travel if necessary is really ambiguous and I'm not clear what purpose it serves. It also will mean
some who are needed to deliver services become reluctant to travel to deliver them.

We also need to be clear that all public services will remain open. At least I assume that is the intent - on
the basis only those things in para 4 are affected.

Perer

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: DOJ Minister <DOJ.Minister(justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 13 Oct 2020, 9:13 pm
To: Scullion, Fiona <Fiona.Scullion{@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>
Ce: Dol SpAd <Dol-SpAd@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, May, Peter <Peter.May(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Harrison, Julie
<Julie.Harrison(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Goodfellow, Mark <Mark.Goodfellow(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Campbell,
Maura <Maura.Campbell@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Logan, Tim <Tim.Logan@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, McCoy, Fiona
<fiona.mccovi@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Donnelly, Norah <Norah.Donnelly(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Brown, Deborah
<Deborah.Brown(@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 13 October 2020 at 9.15pm - Tele Conference - Final Executive
paper E (20) 244 (C) COVID-19 Consolidated Impact Assessment, and Proposals for Restrictions
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There is ah error in this paper, 1D should say “agree the recommendations set out ot paragraph 4° not 3,
Paragraph 3 is simply 2 statement that we will discuss schools,
Bagmi

From: Scullion, Fiona

Sent: 13 October 2020 20057

Fo: DOI Minister <DOLAMI matrw@ stive-nl gl gy ks

Co: Dol Spad <Qol-Spad@iustice-nixgshzov.uker May, Peter <Pgler MavBiustice-nis asieovaulke; Harrison, lufle
<julisHardsonBustice-ni ssl oy uks; Goodfellow, Mark <Mark.Gondfellow@hnticenlxgsigov.uky; Camphell,
Maura <Maurs Compbell@iustice-nixgslaovals; Logan, Tim <Tim Logan@iustice nLxesigov.uke; McCoy, Fiona
<flonsmrcov@iasticenixesbeov.uls: Donnelly, Norah <Norah Donnelly@ustice-nixssheav,uls: Brown, Deborah
<Reborah Brovwn@iusticenl vl sov ke

Subject: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 13 October 2020 at 8.15pm - Tele Conference - Final Executive paper
E{20) 244 {C} COVID-19 Consolidated Impact Assessmant, and Pronosals for Restrictions

The firstpaper has Just arrived from P & dFm.

Thanks.

Fiona

Fromi Name Redacted @executivenfice-nigov.uk] On Behalf Of TEQ execomm secretariat

Sent: 13 October 2020 20:55 ! ,

Tor Name Redacted wonmmunities-alsay,.ul») Name Redacted |

< Name Redacted f“imwmé: veolfice-ni gov uke; King, Brenda {AGN } <atiomevi@atiomeyne eneralnlamy ik Private
Gfﬁ{:e Aftorney General <contact@attornevaenarani gtk Name Redacted E o iteeotiice-
Names Redacted

Name Redacted ieducation-nlzov.uls; McNabb, Chris <Chnis MeNabb@ererutiveoTice-

o g0V, uk>; Cole, Andy <Andy Dole@ewecutiventiica.nt oy ko Name Redacted Wexsnutivanflice-

Names Redacted

< NR Eheaith-nigov uk>: DAERA Assembly Support <Al ERAAsserblySupport@daera-ni.sov.uk>; DAERA
PermSec <perm.sec@dacra-nigov.uks; Name Redacted Weconomy-nigov,ulk>: Miskimmin, Darren
<§}err€m Miskimmin@iustize-nicasi, gy, st Davidson, Chervl <Chend Davidson@iustze-nlgov.ulonr Baker, Derek
erek Baker@education-nhaoy, uiw,; Name Redacted Wexecutivenffice-nigov.uky; DIC Permanent
Secretary Support <PgrmiscSuppont@ommunitiesni s ukx DIE Exerutive papers <Dyeoutive Papers@economy-
nheov.uks: D Assembly Business <DFiAssenilv. Business@infrastructyre-nigov.ulks,; Dof Assembly Section €3G
"C&sv"m‘ﬁzfiﬁéﬁt‘{)ﬂi}g?gﬁ:‘fﬁ'}?}{?x,?*ﬁ i gov.uk>/Name Redacted {)AERA}«; NR %’Eﬂgiaeranm\-&{ov.uk); 403
Assembly Section <DOLA ?biv\{?ﬁ? ongelustice-nlxgsbeov.ukr; DOJ Minister's Office
<D0 Ministersbffice @lustice-nings ga\; tex; McCoy, Fiona <fionamecov@justicenixssiaoy.uke; Scullion, Flona

<Fiona.goull ggg ustice-nix.esigov.uky;  Name Redacted  igexscusiveoifice-nLaov.ubky NR i

<NR _________ i@fnance-nigov.uk>; Gallagher, Patrick <Pairick.Gallagher @ executivenfiice-ni.gov.uks; Godfrey,
Katzma {DFf - Perm Sec }<§&a€ﬁi‘223 Godirev@infragtructure-nheov.yly; Gordon, Alexander

<Alexander Sordoni@esenstiveoifice-nhgov.uk> Gray, Sue {DoF) %Le\wm««z} ance-nl ey uke Griffith, Delrdre
<Delrdre, Griffth@executiveotlice-nLeny.uks: | Name Redacted fﬁmi‘; astructure-ni gov.aie; TEQ HOCS

(D5} <HOUS@exeoutiveifice-ni gov.ulked Name Redacted health-nigov.uke:! NR ;

Names Redacted
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Names Redacted i
Name Redacted y@daera-ni.gov.uk>; McCormick, Andrew (TEO)
<Andrew.McCormick@executiveoffice-ni.gov.ulk>; McDermott, Joanne <Joanne.McDermott@executiveoffice-

Name Redacted

; Name Redacted i@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; McLaughlin, Mark (DOF) <Mark.McLaughlin@finance-
ni.gov.uk>; Mehara Tracy <Tracy. Meharg@commumtles ni.gov.uk>; Moran, Donal <Donal.Moran@executiveoffice-
ni.gov. uk> ~__NR ___’DAERA) <i NR i@daera-ni.gov.uk>; Morrow, Lesley-Ann <Lesley-

Ann. Morlow@mstlce -ni.x. gsx gov.uk>; Name Redacted i@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Jackson, Neill
ni, ov. uk>; NIHUB ECCMC Secretariat <eccmc.secretariat

executiveoffice-

n|.g0v.uk>,l- Name Redacted @daera -ni.gov.uk>;! Name Redacted @health-
ni.gov.uk>;i Name Redacted i@health-ni.gov.uk>; Pearson, Karen

<Karen.Pearson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk>; May, Peter
<Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Private Office DAERA <Private.Office@daera-ni.gov.uk>; Private Office DE
<Private.Office@education-ni.gov.uk>; DfC Private Office <private.office@communities-ni.gov.uk>; DfE Private
Office <Private.Office@economy-ni.gov.uk>; DoF Private Office <Private.Office@finance-ni.gov.uk>; DoH Private
Office <Private.Office@health-ni.gov.uk>; TEO PS M|n|sters <PS.Ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gov. uk> NR |

v

E Name Redacted @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;! i Name Redacted @executlveofﬁce-
ni.gov.uk>:; Smyth, Sharon (DfE) <Sharon. vath@economy ni.gov.uk>; Thompson, Rosheen

<Rosheen.Thompson@communities-ni.gov.uk>:i Name Redacted @infrastructure-

ni.gov.uk>; Names Redacted EWiddis, Hugh <Hugh.Widdis@finance-ni.gov.uk>;

Names Redacted

Subject: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 13 October 2020 at 9.15pm - Tele Conference - Final Executive paper
E (20) 244 (C) COVID-19 Consolidated Impact Assessment, and Proposals for Restrictions

Attached is an Executive paper which will be included on the agenda for discussion at the Executive meeting of 13
October 2020.

i Name Redacted

Executive Secretariat

Room $D20 | Stormont Castle | Belfast | BT4 3TT
Tel 1&S IEX 185 3

E-mail; NR _@executiveofﬁce-ni.gov.uk

The personal information (e.g., name, personal email, home postal address) included in your correspondence, which
The Executive Office now holds, will be handled in accordance with data protection legislation. It will be kept secure
and only shared with relevant officials for the purpose of providing a response. This information will be retained for

no longer than is necessary, and in line with the Department’s retention and disposal schedule.
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